
Vance County Board of Education
Henderson, N. C, 27536

January 9,2012 7:00 p.m.
Administrative Services Center

AGENDA

t. Call to Order

Moment of Silence.

. lll. Approval of Minutes

. lV. Approval of Meeting Agenda

V. Recognitions,/Announcements
A. School Board Appreciation Month Recognition
B. National Board Certification Recognition

Vl. Comments from the Public
(Citizens who would 

'ike 
to address the Eoard may do so by compleling Fom EDDH-E. Public Parlidpation at

Board Meelings. This r€quest must be made by noon one workjng day preceding lhe regular Board me€ling.
The fom may b€ obtain€d by calling the Adminis{rative Assistant to the Superintedde,|'l at 492-2127, A.. 202.J

Vll. Superintendent'sReport
A. Pre-KindergartenPresentation. B. Board of Education Standing Committees (Attachment Vll.B)

Vlll. Board of Education Standing Committees* A. Personnel: Ronald B. Kinsley, Chair (Attachment)* B. Finance: Gloria J. White, Chair (Attachment)
C. Building & Grounds: Ruth M. Hartness, Chair (Attachment)
D. Policy: Dadynn P. Oxendine, Chair
E. Curriculum: Emeron J. Cash, Chair
F. Community Relations: Dorothy M. Williams, Chair (Attachment)

New Business

Recurring ltems
A. Ovemight Field Trip Request (Attachment X.A)
B. Out of County Transfer Request

Executive Session
Approval of Minutes, Property, Legal, Personnel lvlatters

Adjournment

tx.

X.

' Requires Board Action



Minutes of the Vance Countv Board of Education

O"""-U". t:- lOt t

The Vance County Boa.d o[ Education met in regula. session on ]londay. December 12. 201 l.
7:00 p.m., Administrative Services Center Board Room. Board rnembers present were: Nlargaret
A. Ellis. Chair. Gloria J. White. Vice Chair. Emeron J. Cash, Rurh Iv[. Hanness, Ronald B.
Kinsley. Darlynn P. Oxendine. and Dorothy lt. Williams. Senior staff members present were:
Ronald E. Gregory. Superintendent, wil lvlcl-ean. Executive Director of Human Resources. Dr.
Trixie Brooks. Executive Director of Cudculum and lostruction. Steven Graham. Finance
Officer. Teni Hedrick. Public lnformation Officer. Claibome Woods. Director of Facilities. and
JerIy Stainback. Auomey for the Board.

1. lvlrs- Ellis called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m and welcomed everyone attending. A
moment of silence was observed.

2. NIrs. White made a motion to approve the November 7. 201I Board minutes. Ms. Williams
seconded the motion.

Prior to the vote, Mrs. Hartness stated the vote on the Redist cting Resolution was based on
a recornnendation by the Superintendent and seconded by lvls. Williams. There was a failure
to call for a motion. Therefore, a correction needs to be made. Board members brieflv
discussed the correction needed.

Due to a conection in the minutes. the motion made by Mrs. Whhe will be overruled with a
new motion. Mrs. White stated she will abstain trom voting due to her absence at the
November meeting whell the resolution was presented for approval.

NIrs. Hanness made a motion that the minutes be corrected to reflect that no actual motion
was made on the Redistricting Resolution and that the Board accepts the Superintendent's
recornmendation to approve the Redistricting maps as drawn. Vls. Williams seconded the
motion. The motion passed 6-0.

lvlrs- ri/hite made a motion to approve the November 7, 201I minutes with the conection,
seconded by Mrs. Hartness. The motioo passed 7-0.

3. Reorganization of Board

(l) Mrs. Ellis tumed the meeting over to Mr, Cregory who assumed the chafu temporarily to
elect a chairperson. Mr. Gregory called for nominations for chairperson. Mrs. Ellis
nominated Mrs. White, seconded by NIrs. Oxendine. Mr. Kinsley nominated Mrs.
Hartlless. Being no futher nominations, Mr. Gregory declared the nominations closed.

Mr. Gregory called for the vote on the nomination of Mrs. Hartness. The Boad voted 2
yes.

lvlr. Gregory called fo. the vote on the nomination of Mrs. White. The Board voted 5 yes.

Mrs. White was elected Chairperson.



7.

4.

).

6

BOARD IVTINUTES
December 12. 201I
Page 2 - Item #3 continued

(2) !trs. White called fo( nominations ibr vice chairperson. !ls. Williams made a motion to
nomilate !lrs. Oxendine. which was seconded by Mr. Cash. !lr. Kinsley nominated
llrs. Hartfless. Being no funher nominations. ]lrs. While declared the nomlnauonr
closed.

!lrs. White called for the vote on the nomination of Mrs. Han[ess. The Board voted 2
yes.

ltrs. white called for the vote on rhe nomination ofllrs. Oxendine. The Board voted 5
yes.

l\lrs. Oxendrne ucs elected Vice Chxirpcr.on.

Upon motion by Mrs. Hanness. second by llrs. Ellis. the Board una[imously (7-0)approved
the mceting agenda.

Recognitions/Announcements - none

Comments ftom the Public - none

Superintendent's Report

( I ) Vincent Ragland gave a brief presentation on The Reclaiming Our Youth (ROY) Project.
The project't mission is to raise and impact students'expectations through pannerships
and the housing of four (4) localized and specialized non-profit groups to provide
seryices to the students and the community. 1vlr. Ragland asked the Board to consider lhe
use of the Eaton Johlson Building for the ROY Project. Use of the building will sive
their group the opponunity to be housed h one area and have someone present at all
times to serve as a liaison to the community. students. parents. and school system. The
project will focus on four (4) major areas: graduation rates (dropout rates), college
preparation (increase college euollment). mentoring program (pregnancy rates). and
community/citizenship (k-5 program. citizenship, job training program).

Mr. Ragland requested the Board meet with their group to discuss and plan for the
possible use of the Eaton Johnson Building by the ROY Project. Mrs. White asked about
sustainability if they got the building. It will cost a lot of money. whoever gets the
building would receive it 'as is." Mr. Ragland fully understood that and reiterated the
desire to have the School Board involved in the plaDning srage. Ivlrs. Hanness srated the
Buildilg and Grounds Committee could discuss the project. She reaffimed lvlrs. white's
question about the financial upkeep ofthe building. Where would the funds come from?
She stated the Board's concem is whoever gets the building would be able to mainBin ir
for a long time.



BOARD lvtINUTES
December l2- 201I
Page I - ltem #7 continued

(2) ![r. Jim Winston of Winston. wiiliams. Creech. Evans & Company. LLP presented the
Audit Report for the 2010-201I school year. The audit received an unqualified opinion.
![r. Winston reported thar at the end of the fiscal year, the school system had total net
assets of 511.643.573. The repon included a breakdown of expendirures for govertunent
f'unds as S51.1.15.794 tbr instnLctional services. S 12.395.383 for suppo(ing ser! ices.

S 1.120.265 for capital projects. S9l1,10.1 for debt service. S827.937 for non-program
charges and 363.736 for ancillary seryices. Nlr. Winston stated lhat the repon includes
approximately $ l5 million in expenditures for the new Clarke Eiementary School
construction.

The repon also showed a Ceneral Fund Balance of S 1,783.358 and a fund balance of
S1.223.172 in Restricted Grants which represents approximately two (?) months of
operating expendilures. The Capital Outlay Fund Balance ended the year with $502.966.
School Food Service reported total net assets ofS1.120.083. an increase of$210.815
from the previous year. The Child Care Program ended the year with a loss ofs9.999.

ivlr. Winston praised llr- Craham and the Finance Depanment for ajob well done.
Vance Counly Schools had a good year even wilh the economic climatc.

Each Board member received a full copy ofthe audit to review.

(3) Upo[ motion by lvlrs- Oxendine. second by MIs. Hartness. the Board unanimously (7-0)
approved the 2012 Vance County Board of Education Nleeting Schedule. ,Vleetings are
set for January 9. February 13. March 12. April 2. May 1.1, June 11, July 9, August 13,

September 10. October 8. November 12. and December 10. 2012. All meetings are held
in the Board Room at the Administrative Services Center.

(-l) Upon motion by Nlrs. Ellis, second by Nlrs. Oxendine, the Board unanimously (7-0)
approved fte Listing of Bank Signature Authorities for the 201 l -2012 fiscal year.

(5) Upon motion by NIrs. Hartness, second by fvlr. Crsh, the Board unanimously (7-0)
approved a Resolution in Suppon of the Restoration of the North Carolina Teaching
Fellows Program.

Resolution in Support ofthe Restoration
of the

North Carolina Teaching Fellows Program

Adopted by Vance Countv Board of Education

WAER At the NC Teaching Fellows Program was established in 1986 by the North
Carolina Ceneral Assembly to address the shortage ofhigh quality teacher candidates as
well as the recruitmelt of more minority and male candidates; and



BOARD NII,iUTES
Decembei 12. 2011
Page -l - ftem #7 (5) continued

WHEREAS, tbr the pasr twenry-five years. rhe NC Teaching Feilows Commission has
received almost 50.000 applications for rhe Teaching Fellows scholarship. rhereby
showing an increased intercst in teachinq as a career by hieh quality high school seniorsl
and

l/LtR AS, research by Dr. Cary Henly ar the UNC-Chapel Hill Carolina Institute for
Public Policy has found that:

o Overall. the Teaching Fellows Program provides an et'fective source of teachers to
the state of NC.

o Teaching Fellows appear to a much more able group of srudents and have higher
SAT scores than any other group of teachers.

e On average. Teaching Fellorvs score higher on Praxis [[ licensure exams than all
other .iources of teacher prepart(lon.

. Teaching Fellows are much less likely ro exir NC public schools in their first tkee
years of teaching.

. Teaching Fellows tend to stay longer alter a five-year period.

WHEREAS, Teaching Fellow -sraduates are not only master teachers. but also serve their
schools and communities and the State as public school and community leaders; and

WHEREAS, the NC Teaching Fellows Prograrn is a one-of-a-kird teacher prepalarion
program that has a systemic. sequential, fbur t'ull years of ffaining and expalded
opponunities beyond the regular college programl and

WHEREAS in 20I0-l l,4.000 Teaching Fellow graduates were teaching in 99 of North
Carolina's l0O counties. in rural, urban, low performing. high performilg. rich, and poor
school systems bringing the potential for every child in North Carolina to be taught by a
NC Teaching Fellows $aduate:

NOWTHEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, rhat rhe @@!y_&elr|.gg
glgggllgq hereby acknowledges the significanl contributions made by the Nonh
Carolina Teaching Fellows Scholarship Program to school systems and the State of
Norti Carolina. and respectfully requests that the Nonh Carolina General Assembly
restore the Teaching Fellows Program and provide a 2012- 13 Freshman Class so that the
seventeen college\university campus programs will have a full four-year contingency of
Teaching Fellows who will enler the public schools as classroom teachers upon
graduation from college.

Executed this day, December 12. 201 l. By: Gloria J. White. Board Chair

8. Board of Education Standing Cornrnirtees

f 1) Personnel Nlr. Kinsley repofted thai the commhtee met on December 6. 201 l.



BOARD NlINUTES
December 12. ?01I
Page 5 - Item #8 (l) continued

-{ppointments
Dorothy Peny
Nlary Beth Riley
Debra Newman
Craham Batson
Cathy Ringley
llarie Tunstall

Thomas lvlcchee

Resignations
Brandlyn Bryant
Andrew Finch
victor Fenner
Tina Rippe
Amanda Waite
Shelia Stanley

weodi Leas
Darian Hanis

Retirements
JoAryre Allen
Cynthia Hanis

lnterim iuedia Specialisl
Crade 3 Teacher
[nt. E. C. Teacher Asst.
E. C. Teacher
CTE Teacher
Health Occupations
Teacher (Pan-time)
Head Baseball Coach

NIedia Specialist
ESL Teacher
ftincipal
Band Director
English Teacher
Family & Consumer
Science Teacher
Science Teacher
Nlath Teacher/
Head Football coach

Grade 2 Teacher
E. C. Teacher Assistant

Carver
Zeb V at\ce

Zeb Vance

Southem Vance
Southem Vanca
Southem Vance

Soulhem Vance

Henderson Ntiddle

Carver
Eaton Johnson
Henderson lliddle
Henderson Middle
Northem Vance
Souftem Vance

Soulhem Vance
Nonhem Vance

Upon motion by !lr. Kinsley. second by trlrs. Ellis. the Board unanimously (7-0)

approved the lbllowing personnel recommendarions.

For lnformation Onlv:
David Westbrook Interim Principal
(InterimPeriod: I2IOL/ll 06130/12)

Ett l2l0r/t I
EtT. l1l15/t I
Eft I l/28/t I
Eff_ tutl^l
Eff. t2/t2/tt
Eff.0r/19^l

Eff. ot/19/ 12

Eff . t2t0l/tr

Leave of Absences
Jamella white-Russell Benefits Specialisr
Cassandra Evans Title I Director
Jeanene Bell Social Worker
DeborahShearon Cafeterialvlanager
ConstanceSeward TeacherAssistant
l-ori Kirkland Grade I Teacher
Arre Carrison Principal
Doris Hargrove-Swann Grade 6 Teacher
Kerry Piper Science Teacher
Glenn Carrison Art Teacher

Cla*e
Eaton Johnson

Central Office
Centrai Office
Aycock
Aycock
Clarke
E. O. Young
Zeb Vance
Eaton Johnson
Nonhem Vance
Soothem Vance

Eff, II/22/II
Efl I t/15/l I
ErT. l1l30/l I
Eff. I l/18/11
Eff. tt/28^t
Eff. t2t09^r

Eff.12./28/tt
Eff . t2t30 I

Eff.0t/ou12
Eff . oujtl12

Eff. I l/04/l I
Eff. r2/ot/tt
Efi I l/15/l I
Eff.III22/LI
Eff.IIt22tLt
Eff. tvt4/Lr
Eff. l1l01/L l
Eff. t0t28tIt
Eff . to/27^r
Eff. I l/01/l I



BOARD !IINUTES
December 12. 201 I
Page 6 - Item #8 (l ) continued

Rachel Dempsey Science Teacher

Oualiiied Observers
Donna Smith
Juanita Wilkerson
Lanisha Daye
Susan Hughes. Stephanie Brooks
Faye Crawford
Christina Welch
Razvan Tegean
Jessie Rice
Peggy P ce/ Magnus Hemans
Sharon Hopper
Dr. Priscilla Chavis-Lockley
lndia Kingsbeny
Connie JohNon
Jackie Boyd. Elaine Webb
Laura Richardson. Sheree Osboume-Dixon.

Donald Evans
Tracy Jones-AIlen

Sorthern Vance Eff. All04/12

,{ycock Elememary
Carver Elementary
Clarke Elementary
Dabney Elementa-ry
E. 

'1. 
Rollins Elementary

E. O. Young Elementary
L. B. Yancey Elemcntary
New Hope Elementiry
Pinkston Street Elementary
Zeb Valce Elemenlary
Eaton Johnson lvliddle
HendersorI Middle
Nonhem Vance High
Southem Vance High
Westem Vance High

Early College High

(2) Finance - ivtrs. White reponed the committee did not meet.

(3) Building and Croulds - lvlrs- Hartness reporred lhat the cornrnittee did no! meer. An
update of maintenance items completed was included in the Board packet.

Mr- Woods reponed the floors in the new multipurpose rooms were cunently being
installed and should be completed mid-week.

Mrs. Hartness stated the Building and Grounds Committee would meet on Thursday.
December 15, 2011 at 8:30 a.m. Following the meeting. fte School Board members and
County Cornmissioners will meet at 9:30 a.m. to tour the new multipurpose rooms at E.
M. Rollins Elemenrary. L. B. Yancey Elementary and New Hope Elementaiy.

(-l) Policy lvtrs. Oxendine reponed that the commirree did not meeq however, rhe Board
has been given an opportunity to review three (3) new policies.

Upon motion by Mrs. Oxendine. second by Mrs. Hartness. rhe Board uanimously (7_0)
approved Policy JFB (also JCDB) - Gang-Relared Acriviry, policy JFBA (also JCDC) _
Prohibitioo Againsr Discriminarion. Harassmenr and Bullying and policy JHC _
Concussion and Head Injury.

(5) Cuniculum - Mr. Cash repo.ted rhar the commifiee did nor meer.



BOARD MINUTES
December 12. 2011

Page 7 - Item #8 continued

(6) Community Relations - Ms. Wiiliams reported that the committee did not meet. The next

meeting will be held on Wednesday, December 14, 201l. at 5:00 p.m.

9. New Business - none

10. Ovemight Field Tdp none

I l. Out-of-County Transfer Request - none

12. Upon motion by Mrs. White, second by Nks. Haftness, the Board voted unanimously (7-0) to
go into closed session pursuant to the provisions of North Carolina General Statutes 143-

318.11 for the purpose of approving executive session minutes and discussing legal,
personnel, and propeny issues pursuant to subsectiol (a) of said statute at 8:00 p.m.

13. The Board retumed to open session at 8:24 p.m.

14. Being no futher business, upon motion by Mr. Cash. second by Mrs, Oxendine, and
unanimous (7-0) vote, the Board adjoumed at 8:24 p.m.



Vance County Board of Education ATTACHMENT Vll.B
Standing Committees

Structure, Procedures, and Membership
Effective lmmediately
Chair Gloria J. White

The Vance County Board of Education has standing committees to consider, discuss, and
investigate issues that need extensive deliberation prior to presentation to the full Board at its
regular meetings. The purpose of standing committees is to conduct thorough deliberations
and investigations of these issues and to bring to the Board the results of their deliberations
with the committee's recommendation for any Board action that might be necessary.

The standing mmmittees for the Vance County Board of Education lot 2012 shall be the egtgy
Committee. Finance Committee, Curriculum Committee. Personnel Committee. Buildinq and
Grounds Committee. Communitv and Business Relations Committee, and two Aooeals
Commiftees.

Committee assignments arei

Policv: Chair Darlynn Oxendine, Emeron Cash, Gloria J. White
Aim: High Student Achievement and Productive Citizens in a Global Society
Goals: 1.1 - 1.4 and 6.1 - 6.2

Finance: Chair Gloria J. White, Emeron Cash, Darlynn Oxendine
Aim: Organizational Productivity
Goals: 4.1 - 4.3 and 5.1 - 5.4

Cuniculum: Chair Emeron Cash, Ronald Kinsley, Doothy Williams
Aim: High Student Achievement and Productive Citizens in a Global Society
Goals: 1.1 - 1.4 and 6.'l - 6.2

Personnel: Chair Ronald Kinsley, l\4argaret Ellis, Ruth Hartness
Aim: Quality and Caring Professionals
Goals: 3.1 - 3.4

Buildinq and Gmunds: Chair Ruth Hartness, Ronald Kinsley, Dorothy Williams
Aim: Healthy and Safe Environment
Goals: 2.1 - 2.2

Communitv and Business Relations: Chair Dorothy Williams, l\,4argaret Ellis,

Aim:stronscommunity,earentanoBl'JLill*-*6?['l'i'"rn,*
Goals: 4.1 - 4.3

Appeals #1: Chair Gloria J. White, Margaret Ellls, Ronald Kinsley,
Darlynn Oxendine,

Aopeals #2 Chair Gloria J. White, Emeron Cash, Ruth Hartness,
Dorothy Williams

The Board of Education Chair will be ex-officio on all committees.



Board Standing Committees
Page 2

The chalr of each committee shall preside at all committee meetings and shall be responsible
for reporting activities ofthe committee to the Board, The chair shall call meetings and
establish an agenda for each meeting that will include any item suggested by the
Superintendent, any committee member, and any board member. All members may attend and
partlcipate in activities of any committee. Meetings of committees, when called, should be
normally held at a time prior to the regular monthly meeting ofthe Board of Education which
will permit the minutes of the committee meetings to be included in the Board packet for such
monthly Board meeting. Emergency meetings may be held at the call ofthe committee chair

The Board Chair and the Supedntendent shall be an ex officio member of each committee.

The Superintendent or designee shall assist the chair of each standing committee in the
preparation of the agenda and in ensuring that information is available to the committee during
its deliberation of issues.

Minutes shall be kept of all committee meetjngs and filed with official records of the Board. A
copy of the minutes for each committee meeting shall be provided to each board member.

A standing committee may only make recommendations to the Board and has no authodty to
act on behalf of the Board except as may be authorized in policy or specifically granted by the
Board.

As time and situations demand, q!Lb99 committees may be appointed by the Chair. Ad hoc
committees have no final authority and are subordinate and advisory to the Board.

Committee Functions:

Policv:
'1 . Conducts regular/continuing review of the Vance County Board of Education policy

manual, considers and recommends amendments, deletions, or new items.
2. Acts as liaison with the Superintendent on matters pertaining to the policy manual.
3, Assures with the Superintendent that the policy manual and administrative manual

are compatible.

Curriculum:
1 . Considers and formulates plans and policies for improving instruction.
2. Hears reports, reviews, and concerns from staff, consultants, and the publjc on

broad issues relating to instruction in the Vance County Schools, considers areas in
need of study, and makes recommendatlons to full board on reports and concems it
has heard and studied, when needed.

Finance:
'1. Reviews financjal and business (maintenance, transportatlon, purchasing, food

service) activities of the school system on a regular, continuing basis with
Superintendent and Finance Officer.

2. Recommends financial actions to the full Board where necessary.
3. Reviews annual budget schedule and parameters with Superintendent and Finance

Ofiicer and recommends appropriate action by the full Board where necessary.
4. Representsthe Board during various budget preparation stages.



Board Standing Committees
Page 3

Finance: (continued)
5. Supports the Superintendent in representlng the Board in public meetings where

budget matters are considered.
6. Recommends intemal and external audit needs to the full Board when appropriate.

eersg!!-cl:
1. Reviews personnel activities of the school system on a regular, continuing basis

wjth Superintendent and Executive Director of Human Resources.
2. Recommends to the full Board action on the Superintendent's nominations of

individuals for employment in accordance with Public School Law.
3. Hears remmmendations and/or action of Superintendent on issues of serious

reprimand, suspension, demotion, and dismissal of personnel in accordance with
Public School Law.

4. Hears Superintendent's action relating to assignments, transfers, promotions, and
reports same to the full Board.

5. Studies in depth and on a regular basis with the Superintendent and Executive
Director of Human Resources the personnel needs ofthe Vance County Schools
and makes recommendation to the full Board for review and action on such needs.

g.uji.dr.ls-a!!lc-a-c!!ls:
1. Reviews, on a regular basis with the Superintendent, the Assistant Superintendent,

and the Director of Facilities, new construction, site acquisition, school district lines,
maintenance, renovation and replacement schedules for buildings and grounds in
the Vance County School System and recommends appropriate action on these
items to the full Board.

2. Conducts periodic inspection of school facilities with the Superintendent, Assistant
Superintendent, and Director of Facilities and reports to the full Board on a regular
basis.

Communitv and Business Relations:
1. Reviews with the Public lnformation Officer issues related to the school system's

Community School Program and programs built around Business involvemenu
partnerships in support of the schools and the school system.

5. lnitiates new approaches to improving Community and Business relations
through suggested policies for the full Board of Education's consideration and
adoption.

Aopeals:
1. To hear and rule upon legitimate and appropriate appeals initiated by students,

parents, employees of the Vance County Schools, and citizens of administrative
decisions of school system staff within the Public School Laws.



PERSONNEL

Vance County Schools
Board ofEducation

lanvarY 4,2012
Personnel Committee Meeting

Minutes

The Personnel Committee ofthe Vance County Board ofEducation met on Wednesday,

Jarluaty 4,2012 at 8.30 a.m. at the Vance County Schools' Administrative Omce.

Board M€mbers Prescnt W!4ertbers Jresep!
Mr. Ronald Kinsley, Chairperson Mr. Ronald Gregory Superint€ndent
Ms. Ruth Hartness tr'ft. Wil McLearL Executive Dircctor, HRM

Not Present
Ms. Margaret Ellis

Call to Order
The mgeting was called to order at approximately 8:30 a.m.

Action ltems:
Employment Recommendations(s)
Resignation(s)/Retirement(s)
Leaves ofAbsence(s)

A motion was made that tbe recommendations are presentd to the full Board on January

9,20t2.

Discussion ltemsi

No discussion items

The m€eting was adjoum€d at approximately 8:45 a.m.

The next meeting ofthe Personnel Committee will be February 7, 2012. You may contact

any member of the Personnel Co[unittee for further details of discussion items or you

may contact Wil Mclean in the Human Resource Management Office.



VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
JANUARY 9, 20I2, BOARD MEETING

PERSONNEL SUMMARY SHEET

I. EMPLOYMENTRECSMMENDAIISfIS)

NAIVTE

Bernard Jones, Jr. BA'I English Telcher N!'HS
(replacing Amanda Waite - w/F - resigned)

EFFECTTVE FIJND

RACE/SEX POSITION LOCATION DATE SOURCE

Jade Johnson W/F 2nd Grade Teacher Clarke
(replacing Joarure Allen - B/F retired)

Letha Richardson B/f' Teacher Assistant Carver
(new interim position) (Interim)

Thomas Williams Bn\{ Custodiatr Pinkstotr St. Ollo3lznu Federrl

(replacing Mack Archie - B/M - Leave) (Irterim)

OllO3Dvl2 State

0110312012 State

0lll0l20l2 State

January 9, 2012 Boad Meeting Page 1 of5



NA}IE

VANCE COLIiTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
JAIIUARY 9, 20I2, BOAR"D MEETING

Pf, RSON:'lEL SUIIIIARY SHEET

II. RESTGNATTON (S)

EFFECTIVE FUND
LOCATIO\ DATE SOURCE

Ashley Roberson w/F 3'd Grade Teacher E. t. Rollins 01120t2012 State
(NC Charter School)

Krrla Albertson w/F llisaor1 Teacher NVHS
(rclocation)

Chad Oakley w/M English Teacher NVHS
(Wake County Schools)

RACE/SEX FOSITION

0lll8l20l2 Saate

0UlA/2012 Sttrte

Micheel Berttrer W/M English Teacher SVHS 0l/3112012 State
(other employment)

Tamara Wade w/F llath Telcher SVHS 0lll7l20l2 St.te
(relocatior/family reasons)

January 9, 2012 Board Meeting Page 2 of 5



VA.\CE COLNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
JA.\UARY 9, 2012, BOARD MEETING

PERSONNEL SUNINIARY SHEET

rII. LEAVE(5)
EFFECTIVE FUND

NA}IE RACE/SEX POSITION LOCATION D,{TE SOURCE

Christopher Hughes W,',- Nlechanic II Transportation llll5l20l1 State

(FMLA)

Mack Archie B/M Custodian Pinkston St. lu2al20l1 FederNl

(FMLA)

Lori Kirkland w/F l't Grade Teacher E. O. Young 01103/2012 State
(FNlLA)

Clara Wright-Thorpe B/F Media Assistant Zeb Vance 0110512012 St.te
(FMLA)

Laura Chandler w/T EC Teacher Zeb vance lll09l20ll State

(lntermittent FMLA)

Shirley Foster B/F Driver Trainer SVHS lll09l20ll State
(FMLA)

Sharon Nloss w/F Cafeteria Cashier SVHS 12/l5l201l Local
(FMLA)

January 9,2012 Board Meeting Page 3 of5



VAIICE COIJNTY BOARD Otr'EDUCATION
JANUARY 9, 2012, BOARD MEETING

PERSONNEL SUMMARY SIIEET

ry. BUS DRIVER(S)

NAMF' RACE/SEX POSITION

Nakita Johnson B/F Substitute Bus Driver

Sheldon Purnell B/M Substitute Bus Driver

Jaruary 9, 2012 Board Meeting Page 4 of5



VA.\CE COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
JA|IUARY 9, 2012, BOARD ItEETING

PERSONNEL SUNIMARY SHEET

TRANSFER(S) - For ltrformation Onlv

PREVIOUS NEW EFFECTryE FL\D
NAME @SEX POSITION POSITION DATE SOURCE

Interim
David Cooper Bf.M 5'h Grade Teacher Assistrnt Prhcipal Oll23l20l2 State

Dabney HltS

llary Williams w/F Counselor Lead Courselor 0ll02l20l2 State
Pinkston St. HMS

Joseph Norwood w/M EnerS/ Nlanagemetrt HVAC II Technician l2l20l2011 Local
Technician Maintenrtrce
Maintenance

Sandia Reavis WF Dita Manager Guidance Secretary 0lll2l20l2 State
EC Deprrtment I{VHS

Nancy Paynter w/F Secretary Data Manager 0l/02/2012 State
Title lI Deprrtmetrt EC Deprrtment

January 9, 2012 Board Meeting Page 5 of5



FINANCE

vA"\cE col iTY scHools
BOARD OF EDUCATTON

FI|{A.\CE COt[lrnXE ]IEEmIG
JANUARY 3, 2012

5:30 P.M.

89lI C4!

Board Members

Gloria J. White, Chairperson (Present)
Emeron Cash (Preseflt)

Darlynn Oxendine (Present)

Others Present
r.,r"one

}IL\LTES

StaffMembers

Ronald Gregory, Superintendent (Present)
Steven Graham, Finance Officer (Present)

CalI to Order

Chairman Gloria J. White called the meeting to order.

Ooen Session

Informational Item: koposed 2012-2013 Fiscal Year Budeet Calendar

Staff members provided the Committee with a proposed timelille of events for the deliberation
and adoption ofthe 2012-2013 Fiscal Year Budget. Administrative and Board ofEducation work
sessions will be conducted at various intervals over the coming months for the purpose of
deliberating and taking action on both the Budget Request submifted to the County and rhe Initial
Budget Resolution. The proposed Budget Calendar will be reviewed by the full Board and will
be brought up for action at the next scheduied Finance CorrrTtittee meeting.
(see attached Itefi Summaryfot more details)

Action ltem: Approval of 201 1-2012 Fiscal Year Audit Contract

Staff members are seeking Board approval to re-engage the accounting tim of Winston,
Williams, Creech, Evans & Company, LLP of Oxford, North Carolina to perform the aruual
audit and to prepare the financial statements for the Vance County Board of Education for the
period beginning July l, 201I and ending June 30, 2012 for a total fee of545,000.
(see aftdched Item Summaryfor uore details)

Nlotiolr: Gloria J, White made a motion to approve the renewal of the audit contact and to
forwad to the ful| Board for approval. Secotrded by Darll'un Oxendine. Nlotion carried (3:0).



v.nce Courfy Schools
Fitruca ComEittee Meetirg
January 3,2012
P'ge 2

Action liem: ADDroval of Budsea AmendEents

Staff members are seeking approval for Amendmetrts to the Budget Resolurion for the State

Public School Fund, Local Current Expense Fund, Fedaal Programs Fun4 Capital Outlay Fund,
and Other Restricted Fund.
(se e arlsc hed am en dments)

Motion: Gloria J. White mrde r motiotr to approve lhe budget rmeodmenb and to forward to the
frrll Board for approval. Seconded by Darlynn Oxerdhe. Nlotiotr carri€d (3:0).

Adioultlment

The next m€etilg of the Finance Committee has been tentatively scheduled for Wednesday,
February l, 2012 at 5:30 p.m. ir the Superintendent's Conference Room of the vance County
Schools Administrative Services Cente!.

Chairyelson Gloria J. White adjoumed the meeting.

Respectfu lly submitted,

4:t^,€"^C.er"/*"J
Steven C. Graham, c.P.M., clcPo
Finance Officcr
Vance County Schools



VANCE COUNTY SCHOOT.S

BOARD OF EDUCATION

FINANCE COMMITTEE AGENDA

lanuary 3,20L2

Board Committee Members

Gloria J. White, conmitt€€ ch.irperson

Emeron Cash

Darlynn Oxendine

lnformation ltems

Next Finance Committee
Tentative Date:

Time:
Placei

Staff Committee Members

Ronald Gregory Superlntendent

Steven Graham, Finence Ollicer

(11 Proposed 2012-2013 Fiscal Year Budget Calenda. (see attached ltem Summaryl

Action ltems

(1) Approval of 2011-2012 Fiscal Year Audit Contract (see attached ltem Summary)

l2l Approval of Budget Amendments (see attachedl

Meeting:
Wednesday, February 1, 2012

5:30pm
Superintendent's Conference Room



Varce Courty Schools
Firanc€ Committee

Jlatary 3,2012

Information ltem: Proposed 2012-2013 Fiscal Year Budget Calendar

SCnmary

Attached for Finance Committee and Boad review is the proposed timeline ofevents for the purpose of
deliberating and taking action on both the 2012-2013 fiscal year Budget Request submitted to the
County and the Initial Budget Resolution to be adopted by the Vance County Board of Education.

This proposed Budget Calendar is being presented as an information item for review and consideration
by both the Finance Comnittee and the full Board. Approval for its adoption will be sought from the
Finance Conuniftee and the full Board at theh next respective scheduled meetings.

Attachment: Yance Counly Pablic Schook 2012-2013 Ftscal year Badget Cal.ndo, (DruIt)



VANCE COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS
2012-20'13 FISCAL YEAR BUDGET CALENDAR

DRItrrT
Aoenda ltem

January 3,2012

January 13,2012

January 27, 2012

February 3,2012

Febtuary 13-17 , 20'12

March 5-9, 2012

March 19-23,2012

Aptil2-6,2012

Aptil 16-20,2012

May 14,2012

May 15,2012

June 21, 2012

Review Budget Process and Calendar
with Finance Committee

Culrent Expense Budget Packages
Mailed to Principals & Supervisors

Completed Culrent Expense Budget Packages
Returned To The Finance Oflice

Completed Capital Outlay Eudget Packages
Returned to the Finance Office

Receive and Review State
Planning Allotments

Capital Outlay Budget Request Work Session
(Administrative Review)

Capital Outlay Budget Request Work Session
with Board of Education

Current Expense Budget Request Work Session
(Administrative Review)

Current Expense Budget Request Work Session
with Board of Education

Approval of County Budget Request
by Board of Education

Budget Requ€t Submitted to County Manager

Year End Close Out and lnterim Budget Resolution
Adopted by Board of Education

contin



VANCE COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS
2011-2012 FISCAL YEAR BUDGET CALENDAR

Dates set forth above are lentative and are subiect to chanqe. Times and locations of
meetinos will be dgtermined as those dates are reached.

DN,AI'T
Aqenda ltem

August 6-10, 2012

Augu, t 20-24, 2012

September 3-7,2012

September 17-2'1, 2012

October 8, 2012
(September 1oth if possible)

Capital Outlay, Child Nutrition and Child Care
lnitial Budgets Work Session

(Administrative Review)

Capital Outlay, Child Nutrition and Child Care
lnitial Budgets Work Session with

Board of Education

State, Local and Federal
lnitial Budgets Work Session

(Administrative Review)

State, Local and Federal
lnitial Budgeb Work Session with

Board of Education

Adoption of lnitial Budget and Budget Resolution
by Board of Education



Vance County Schools
Finance Committee

January 3, 2012

Actiotr Item: Approvol of20l1-2012 Flscd Year Audit Contract

SsllEcII

Pursuart to N.C.C.S. I l5C-447, Vance County Schools is seeking approval to re-engage the a€counting

firm of Winston, Williams, Creech, Evans & Company, LLP ofOxford, North Carolina to perform the

annual audit and to prcparc the financial statem€nts for the Vance County Board ofEducation for the

p€riod beginning July l, 201 I and ending June 30, 2012 for a total fee of $45,000 and itemiz€d as

follows:

Annual Audit $ 37,000

Audit ofAll Individual Schools 2,000

FinancialStatementPreparation 6.000

Total Fee S 45.000

The initial contract eogagement terms executed in the 2007-2008 fiscal year offers both parties with an

option to re-engage fo! same services with re-negotiation of fee fol subsequent ygars A term of
engagement for no mole than five (5) years was contemplated at the time ofinitial contract execution

The Foposed total fee of$45,000 rernains unchanged Aom the previous year.

Attachment(s): (1) Conltact to Audit Accounts



LCC-205(Rev l0l l) COr-TR{CT TO AUDIT ACCOUNTS
vsicacou yscnoorsof

January 2012

Winston, Williams, Creech, Evans & Company, LLP

PO Box 1366 Oxfod. Norlh Carolina 27565

Board of Education Vance County Schools

ieFiraner Flercd to

. here'naltu rcfcded

Covenbs Bo d

ro 6 tne Govenmental Unil. agr 6 follows:

I llie Andilor shall audit all slalcnenh d disclosurcs rcquned by ge.erally accapted accou.tirig princip es Md addilio&l rcquired
Icsd eratemenrs ind disclosues oi all tunds ddd divisio's of $e GoveMental Unil tu lhe pedod begin'ing

j?lllJ ed endilc _________Jsg-10 . 2012 . rne ron-'najor @nbitring ud individual tund

within four monlhs of nscal yee end, audit EPon is due on:

srlremnls dd schcdulcs shall be subjecled lo lhe tudning prcccdures .pplied in lbe audil of lhe baic lhoci.l slllemn$ od e
opuion will be rendered ir rclation lo (d applicabie) lhe govedmenial activides, the busirc$-iypj activities! dte aggrcgaie

discrctcly presenred component units, each major golemcnlal ed enterprisc tund, ed thc agArcgale tunaining fund infomalio.
(rc..mljor golehdetrl dd enierprie funds, lhc i.tcoal seNicc lltd tlp€. od rhe fiduciaty fud types).

Al a ninimm, the Audiror shall .onducr hieher audit dd .cnder his/her rcpon in &cordoce wnn stncrnlly ucpted audning
srDduds. fte Audiror sharl perform th€ rldit in accodmcc vith Gorennent l"diting Stardazls ifequirud by the S!a!c Single
Audit Implemenlalior Acl d codificd in G.S. 159-14. If ruguired by OMB Cncub A-ll3 ad rhe Slalc Singlc Audii
Implcoenratiotr Act, thc auditor shall pcrfom . Single Audii. This audit bd all 6$ciared sorkpapes nuy be subject lo Eview bt
ltderal dd Sralc a8encies in accordace wilh FedeElatd SlaIc la$s, including thc stafs ofthe Ofre ol Sratc Audito. (OSA) dd
rbc LCC. lfthe ardil adlo. \s.kprp.s @ foud in th's 

'eviEw 
b be rubsr.trdsd the rcsulls oflhc r.view Day be foNarded ro

the Norrh c olina slare Bo&d ofcPA ExMirc6.

this contr&t conlcDplales u uqualified opinion being .endcrcd. If finocial ndenents ec not prJpucd in acco.dancc rvilh

senerdly acccpled .ccoldlirg pritrciples {G.A.AI). or lhe itatemenb hil to includc all disclosutcs rcquircd by CA,AI, plcsc prcvide
explanador lor lhat depanurc fren GAAP in s aftchnenr.

This co.tracr coltcmphtes d unqualified opitrion being rndered. It€ audil shall include such tests of,hc lccounting ecords od
such other auditi.S prccedures 6 are consi.lercd by lhe Audiior to be necesary in the circrmsl.nccs. 4Lu!qils!9!s9!ririsl@
'n 

{o* which $ould lead ro aoualificdlion should be lulh e\th'ncd,n rn irt hncnr ro 
'h6 

conk'cr

isrued by rhe Conplrollcr Genqalofthe Uoiled Stiles,lhcn by accepling lhis cngagem€nt, thc  udilor \ &anls ihat hc h6 ner the

requircments for a peer rcliew and conrhuilg education d srycified 6 Cotennent Autltrrg tadards. Tle Audiror agr€€s lo
prolide lo lhc Golellmntal unil
dd thc S€crctary of lhe tncal CovclrllMl Com$ission pdor io tlE execution of lhe audit conlfft. (S.r ltclh 2l) Iffie audil fm
rcceived a peer.cview rating other lho pN. the luditor shall ml conFact with ary Local Goremment Units *ithout ltrst conhcting
the Sccrctaly ol rhc l.ocal Golemcnt Comission for a peor revicw ealysis that nay rcsull in addilio.al conlractual equircments.

Iflhe audit e|l8a8coetrr is rotslbjcctto Coremnent Accouatury Shndat.ls,thc Alditor shatlprovide an cxpl adon a io why ir

It is agreed rlDt rins h ol the essence in lhis contract. All audils arc !o be petfomed md L'E rcpon ofaudit suboitled ro thc SLGFD

1.

If il becomes rcc€sary ro
dend this due dalc or lhe odn fcc. d mnded coatract along with a wincn explaalion of the dela) outi be rubmin€d to lhe
SecErary of tlte Locll CoveIlm.l Comission fo. apprevd.

It is lgrccd rhat generall/ acceprcd auditing e6d4ds indude a tcview ollbe Govcmental unir\ sysl.tis of intemal conhol md
ecounting as ilc systems relale io accountability ol tunds, adhercncc td budgct equi.em€nls, ed adheEDcc lo law Fquirehctrls.
In addiiion. the Audiror vill malc a Milien rcpo( which mly or may ml bc ! pan oflhe qitlen Fpon of audii, lo the Goveming
Boad s.nin8 fodb his frdings, rogclher eith his ecomndrlion5 for improvmeot. Thrr Mitten Bpod ousl include all marteE
defhed a5 "significanr dcficiocics od mat€dal sealne$es- i AU 32s ottlla AICPA PrcIes oral S,.rd4rdr. I}gl\s!j19!-$4!l
filF r.^nv 6rrh, rc6on widr Lhc SccEran ofth€ t.cal Co\eoocnl Comnsion.

AII local sovemment ed public authority @nl.&ts lor audit o. audit{claled *ork Equirc lhe app.oval olthc Se.rel2ry oflhe Locar

Covelment Comission. Thh 
'ncludcs 

mud or spcci.l audns, a€reed opon procedures rclaied to Inledal Codrol. bookkepins
or orher dsisidce nccessary lo ptcprft the U.n's recotds for udil, ,inocial slaleme prcPdltion, 4y lDoe-rclared
invesnodonr or dv oder audir{clarcd sork in thc Sratc ofNonh Cuolina. Invoices for *rvices endcrcd lnder ihesc conhacts



Contract to Audit Accounts (cont.) Vance County Schools

(Name ofunit)

thrll nor bc paid hv rhe Covemmenul Unil until rhe invoicc has bcen approled bv the Seuel!rv pfrhe l-ocal Covcdment
gg!q4i$ie!. Glis als i'tcludcs any p.osrcss billinss.) [G. S. 159-]l ud I l5c-.1.1?l TIe prcces for inv )icc approval h6 choged.
All invoiccs for Audil *ork nust be subnitied by smlil i. PDF fomd lo rhe Se erary oflbc Local Govehment Corunission for
apprcval. The inloices must b€ chailed lo: lgc inr. cutirr(rjuri.ci,n Email Subject line should r3ad "uail nme - inloice.
TIe PDF invoice mdked {p.ov€d with approvd dale will bc rctumcd by dnail io lhe -{uditor tor ftcm to preslnt to ftc Local

covcmcnt Unit for paylnent. Approvalis nol rcquircd on conr@ls ed itrvoices lor systch inprcvem.nls md simild scNicesol
a mn-audiling naturc.

9. In considerdion ol lhe salisf4tory perlomdcc of lhc provisions ol lhis asreemcn! lhc Colernrnenrd U'n shall pay lo thc

Andilor, upon atprolal by fie Sccnlary of be Local Gove.rnenl Commission, thc following fee. *nich itrciudes ey con ihe
.Audiror may incur fion work paper or pce. Evicws or sy olher quality sslrance pogrm rcquired b] thnd panics (Fcdftal and
SIae grarior dd olc.sigli agencics or olher orgoizations) s .cquiEd under lhc Feder.l dd S late Si.gle Audil Acls;

Year.edd boor.r.€pilg $iitttoce - lfot audits t.b|act to

enkd pq i6.d by rciised Indepen.ten.e Stad.l..dsl
eownnent Arditins Stzhdads, thh is linit.l to booLLeepiis

$39,000 (compdsed of$37,000 annual audit fee and $2,000 additionaliee ior audit ci all individual schools)

Prep$.tion olr[. rtrud liauci.l tt rellleEts $6,000

Il.

12.

ll.

t0. fte .ldiror *orking *ilh ! Iocal govemenal unil lhrl hs oulstbdirg rclcn@ bonds wiu inchdc n fic roles to thg audiled
Itruncial sraGmcDrs. *,hether or not rcquiEd by lhe rcvenuc botrd documenls, a calculation demonsttuting complidce wilh lhc
Evenue bond mrc @venel, Additionally. lhe aldnor should be aq&c ihal my othcr bond conpliece staremen$ or addirionrl
Epofls rcquircd a d. auihorizirg bond documcnls ned to be submincd !o thc Locai Colemmedr Conni$ion sinulre€ously rvilh
rhe localgovements audited liDecial stalements mless olheNisc spgcilied in lhe bond docuoenls.

Aftd conplcting lhc audir the Audiroi shill srbnn lo fic Golcming Bodd a sinen rcpon of ddil. X,is rcpon shall bclude but

nol be limilcdro thc following infornddon: (a) Manasencnt'i Disclssion dd tualysis, (b) rhc loecial ratcnents md.oles ollhc
govcmenlal unir ad al of ns componed unils pep@d in accord ce wilh senemlly &@pled 3ccounlinS principles, (c)
supplcmedary infomlion rcquesled by th. clienl or rcquled for fDII disclosuE und€r fte law. ed (d) lhe Audilols opinion otr th.
nalcrial prc*nted. Ile Auditor shall tumish thc reqlited rubber ofcopies ofthe epon ofaudil to the covemire Bodd as soon as

pE lical ancr tbe clo* oflhc acmunling pcriod.

If rhe audit lm is rcquircd by (hc NC CPA Boad or thc Secrclary of lhe Local Golelm€nt Connissio'r lo havc a pE-ksudcc
Fvicw ofthei. audir sork, lhere musl bc a staGmenr addcd to lhe eng€emenl lcder specirying rhe p@-i$uece rcview iocludins a

staterent llj.t the Unit ofcovem$cnt will not be billcd for lhc pre-issudce review. The pE-issu&ce eview nust be polbmed
prior lo the complercd Audil beirg ebmitled lo rhe Local Covetmcll Comission. Ile prc-irruancc :epolr musr &@mpmy rbe

audit €pon upon suboission to lhc LocalCovenment Comission.

fte Aldilor shall clectrooically s$nir lhe repon ofaudil lo $e Local CovetMenl Comissioo whcn (or pdor b) suboining lhc
invoice ior scrvices retulcrcd. Tle epod ofaudit, d filed wiih the Secretary ofthe local Golehneir Comission. bccodes a

nand ofpublic rco.d fo! hspeclion od Bview in lhe omces of the S{crelary by @y irlcF ted panics. Aoy subsqlcnl .evisiors !o
rhesc repons nust be Fnl to lhe Secrclaly ofthe Local Covemment Comi.sion. TlEse audilcd lnecid stltcmenls e uscd in lhc
prep arion ofoflicial Slatemenls for debl oFe.ings (lhc &diiors opinion is nol induded), by nunicipal bond raling seNices.lo
tullill secoDdary na*et di*losuE equircm.Dls of thc S€curilics ad Ercharse Comissiotr. ed olh.r laetul plrpo*s ofthc
eovemment, withour subsquent con*nt of lhe audilo.. If il is dcle'nincd by lbe Local Goveme.t Comission lhat conections
fted lo be hade 1o llle unit's lhbcial slaletunrs they should be p'ovided withh three .lays of notificalion utrle$. uolher tinc
frane ir agrccd to by the l-ocal Govemetrr Comission.

The Local Govetmcnt Comi$ion's poces ror submiftiry audil epons is subj€cl io changc. Audilo6 should u* the submission
process in eftccr al lhe timc ofsubnission.

In addidda if rhe Nonn Cm[na Office of lbc Srale  udiror designres ccnah prosrms
tuftuound docuEenl md a reprcsenlalion leiiff addrc$ed lo lhe Slale Audibr shall be

l,r. nD &dilor co be reached for mlnes codcembg lhis cont&l al tne folloeing email lddes:

!o b< tudllcd d najo. prcerds, .
submilrcd to rhe Local Govcrune.t

winston@wwcecpa.com

Thc finace ofilcer o. ofi€r responsible €nployee/oflicial can bc rcached ior natcB concening thiscorrrrr al rhe lollo*irg cnail
addB$: sq6ham@v6 ki2.nc us

15. Slould circuNrarces disclosed by the aldil call for a more detailed inle$igation by l[e Auditor lho nece$ary un.le. ordidary
.ircumsroccs, the Audiror shall infom fte Govsming Aodd in qilirg of rbe ne.l for such additdnal invesrigation ad tle
additional compersarion rcquired thercfob. Upon approvil by lhc Secrctdt ol the Local Covclrenl Co@ission, this agrcem€rl



(Name ofunit)

may b€ vuied or chaged lo includc thc incrc6ed time andor cohpcnsalion 6 mI be asrced upon by lh. Goleming Bodd &d lhe

15. Ilu approvcd coDtract necds to be varied o. changcd for any rcMn, !h. chege nust be nade in *tilins. signed and daled by all
panies od prc-sudit€d if thc ch@sc hcludes a ch&ge h audil fcc. This do0unenl md ! Minen explbltioD ofthc chege must be

submined by cmail in PDf fomat lo lhe secct ry of the Local Govemrt Comission for approlal. Tre podal lddrcs to uplod

you. anended contmc! and Letter ofcxpldation doclm€nts is httn:rnctteasuier-slsfd.leap:1le.ltet No chatrqe shall

hc clTecrilc unlcs, aDDruvcd bv lhe Sccrcu ofthc Localcovdnnc .

17. whcnever thc Audilor us.s ar engagcmnt l€tier with the clien! Ircm 18 is ro be conpleted by referencing d1e e.eagcmesi leneied
ait&hire a copy of$e engagemenr lclrcr to the corrnct ro incorporale lhe cngageG lene. inlo lhc co rcl, I! ce ofcoaflicl
belheen rhe Icms otrh! engagemcnt lcrrer sd thc rems oflhis contr&|, lhe rems ollhis co.naci will conrol. Engagemenr iedcr

rcms are deened ro be void unless rhe conlicting lems ofthh contract @ sp€cilically deleted in Ited 23 oftbis contract.

Engagemenr letlers @nlainirg indeMiftcatioo claws will tro1 bc aPPrcled by lhe local GoveM Comission.

lE. Special provhions should be limilcd. Phde list ary special provis'ons in 6 attachnent

19.   *perre coriract sholld nor be nadc for each division lo be aldied or !€po.lto bc subdined. ,\ *paatc contr&I must bc

exccured for ceh componcnl 8il which h a local govemmett ed for which a spfatc .udit rcPo.t is issL.d.

20. fhe conract mu$ bo executed, pre-audited, physically siened by all partics ed submitt d in PDF fomat including unit ad audilor
sisnatures ro rhe SecErary_of--[E Loca].GovenDcrl Comission. The pon.l addres lo uplold ]ou conirctual documenls h
hrtn /4r.rl.cirL r'.r'.:l!ld lcrpllle.nel EleEonic signrhFs e nor accephd !r thir rime.

21. The conLact is nor valid unril ir is lppreved by thc L@al Gov€rnrnent Cotunissios. fu $afof I[e Loca' Govertunc Comissiot
shatl notiry lhc unir dd audiior ofconirlct approval by email. Thc audil shoold notbe staned before th. ronhacl is aoorcved.

22. Itee d no other agrecmcnrs bes_e€n fic pfities heero od no olher ryrccmenb relativc hereto lhAl ..hall be cnforceable unle$
entcrcd inlo in 4cord4cc wifi lhe preccdue e1olt herch dd aPprcved by the SecEia.y ofdt Locdl Covemcnt Comissiotr-

23. All olthc abovc pdagraphe are und€$tood md sball apply lo thk asEeoerl. except th€ follosins nunrbered paognphs shall be

dclc€d: (Sse llcm 17.)

Audir Fim Siqn|llr.: t Dit SiS!rl!.6 (.oniou.d):

Contract to Audit Accounts (conl) Vance County Schools

Winslon, Wlliams, Cre€ch, Evans & Company. LLP N/A

By
James P. Winston, ll CPA

(Phe lypc orprint n4c)

(S jsnat! rc oi authDn ad aud il fim tc p rcseniatNe)

.*,,^,,,,,",,, winston@lfw9ggpgj9l

^ Gloria J. White, Chairperson
By
(PI.6c tyDc or pn.l ,bc d 4!!)

(Si$aturc oiMozoiCbo&e$9! ol gokmLB bodd)

By
(Chair ofAud'I Codn'll6- d@ tD. or pnntnd.]

(SiCrature ol-\udn CoDnite€ Chr:weFon)

(Ifuni! har no audit coBDitt€e, this *ction should be DarLed
'\-/,!)

ftis irsturEd ba b€€n pEaudited in d'e l@!€r lEql'id by IE
t cal Civ€nuneni Bld8ct &d Fis..l Conhol A.r or by the S.hml
Budget &d Fi$al Conhol Act. Additionalln tlE following d.le ir
fie dd. lhjs audit @!t!ct F6 alproved by lhe gov.ming body.

Steven C. Graham
Govmc.hl UnnFiMc. Omcer{Plc6! IrTe or print namr)

(Pr.audir C.ni,isre !!a bc dried,)

DaGcov.mrng Body Apprcvcd Ald Cmlrl
sgraham@vcs.k1 2.nc.us



Budget Amendment # 2
VANCE COUNTY SCHOOLS

State Public School Fund

Th€ Vrnce County Board ofEducation at a m€€ting on the 9th dr] ofJ.iufy,2012 passed the folloring resolution

Bf, IT Rf,SOLVED rhrt the folloning am€ndm€nls be mad€ to th€ Budg€t Resolurion for the nscal ye.r €nding June 30,2012.

Explanation: To amend budge! to align with resources and adjust !o DPI alloments. Aliotment Revision #13-19. PRC

001 $15,919;PRC003$6,208;PRC007$1,790;PRC0l3$1,707;PRC0l4S85;PRC27$2,181;PRC03l 52,94l;PRC

034 $290i PRC 056 $355,611; PRC 061 $199; PRC 063 S117.830; PRC 069 $1.625; PRC ll0 $89

Total Appropriation in Current Budget S 41,894,073

Amount of Itrcreas€(Decrease) ofabove Amendment 506,,175

Total Appropriation iD Current Amended Budget $ 42,40!d!q

Code Number

Revenues:

Expenditures:

5100

5100

5300

5,100

5800

6100

6:00

6300

6104

6500

6600

6704

6800

6900

7000

8100

lsrate Prblic School Fund
I

lS(hoollechnolo$ 
Fund

lLna 
rocared-Revsk

I 
r e\'boo(s rrarryove

I

In.ttu.tional Szr'ices:

Regular Insrructional Services

Special Populations Services

Ahemative Programs and S€rr'ices

School Leadersbip Services

School-Based Suppo.t Services

Slstem-Wide Suppo Se ices:

Support and Developmenl Services

Special Population Suppodand Deveiopmenr Services

Allemative Programs and S€rvices Suppon and Developnen! SeNices

Technolog] Suppon Services

Operational Suppon Services

Financial and Human Resource Serlices

Accountability Services

Synen-Wide Pupil Support

Policy, Lead€lship and Public Relations Services

Ancillary Senices

Payment to Olher Governmenlal Unils

s506.386

s89

s3r,3l9
sr l7.J8l

s600

59.100

$790

s356.150

$8,375

,rol

Passed by majority vote ofthe Vance County Board ofEducation on the 91h day ofJanuary, 2012

chairman. Board of Education

Secretary. Board ol Education



Budget Am€ndment # 2
VANCE COUNTY SCHOOLS
Local Currenl Expense Fund

The Vrnce County Borrd of[ducalion ,i a meeting on th€ 9th d.] ofJanurr], 2012 p|s!.d lh. follosing resolution.

BE IT RESOLVED th.tthe follosinS rne.dn€ris b. nade to rhe Budger Resolurion for thE fiscrlyerr ending June 30,2012.

Expianalion: To amend 6e budgetlo align resourc€s with current needs.

s 7,471,110

S 7,,177,140

Totsl Appropriation in Corrent Budget
Amount of IDcreasc(Decre.se) of .bove Ameddment

Total Approprialion in Current Ametrded Budget

DescriDrion ofCode Decrease

Revenues:

Expenditures:

5100

5200

5300

5,100

5i00

5800

6100

6200

6100

6400

6500

6600

6700

6800

6900

7000

8000

,tsle m-Wide S uppo rt Se ticz s :
;uppon and De!elopment Services

ipecial Population Suppon and Development Services

\lremative Progrims lnd Selvices S'rppon and De\elopmenr Services

:echnolog/ Suppon Services

)peratjonal Suppon Services
:inancial and Human Resou.ce Services

\.countabil jty Services

iystem-wide Pupil Suppo.t

'olicy. Lead€rship and Public Relations Servic€s

\ncillary Sewices

:harler Schools Allocalion

!ederal Funding

Srate Fundine

counry Apprcpriarions 
I

lfl€resr and Indired Co(r 
I

orhe, Locdl rundr 
I

T,ansfer ln I

rppropriared lund aalance I

I

lnsttuctional senices: 
I

Regular ln\tructionalsefrrce( I

sDec,at Poputaoons s€cice' 
I

{lremdtile Droslams and 5elices 
I

ichool I eadership scnices I

:o-cunicul& sepices j St.,.t
;chool.B,.ed Suppon Senice, I

S:l l0

s4,0lr

Passed by majority vole ofthe Vance County Board ofEducation on lhe 9th day oflanuar). 2012.

Chairman. Board of Education

Secretary. Board ol Education



Budget Amendment # 2
VANCE COI,T{TY SCHOOLS

Federal Grants Fund

Thc Yarce County Bo.rd of f,duc.iion .l a n.elitg on lhe 9ti dr) ofJanufiy, !012 pr$ed the follosing resolutio!-

Bf, IT RISOLV[D lh3t ihG following anendments be m.de to th€ Budget Resolurion for th€ fisc.l]eer ending Jun€ 30, 2012.

Explanarion: To amend budget 1o align with resources and need. AllotmentRevjsion#13-19.PRC017$2,265; PRC050
(S15,r.179): PRc 060 $11,652;PRc I0l ($5.979): PRC 105 $7j.526: PRC 109 $6.805; PRc I l0 s207.391i PRc I l1
$88.2i3: PRC I l8 $1.056

Total Approprietion in Currcot Budget

Amount of Incr€rse/(Decrease) oI above Am€odmedt

Totrl Appropriation in Current Amended Budget

s 10,753,001

262,150

s 11,0r5,751

Code -\"umber Descriptlon ofCode

Reven es:

Exp€ndituresl

5100

5200

5100

5800

6100

6240

6t00
6400

6500

6600

6',700

7000

8000

llnltuctiondl Senices:
I

lRePular lnstruc!oral Ser!icest-
Special Popularions Services

alernarive Programs and Servic€s

SchoolBased Suppon Services

Slste .Wide Suppo4 Senices:
Suppod and Developmenr Sen_ices

Special Population S'rppo.t and Delelopment Ser!ices

Altemative Prog.ams and Services Suppon and Developnenl Services

Technology Suppon Sewices

Operatioftl Suppon Services

Financial and Human Resource Sewices

-{ccountabiiity S€rvices

Non-Proerammed Charees

s262.75A

s3,18
s96.260

sli:.646
${ 1.988

t15no

,,i.,1,i

s6i..1?t

Passed by majority vole oflhe Vance Counry Board of Education on Ihe 9lh day ofJanuary. ?012.

Chairman. Board of Education

Secretary, Board of Education



Budget Amendm€nt # 2
VANCE COT]NTY SCHOOLS

Capital Outlay Fund

Th€ Vancs County Borrd of f,ducation at a meeliog on th€ 9th dry ofJrnurry,2012 passed the follol,ving r.solurior.

BE IT Rf,SOLVED thrl th. following rB.rdmcnB b. mrde ro th. Budget Rclolutior for thc fircrly..r.rditrg Ju.J0.20r2.

Explanation: To amend budgei to align with resources and need. PRC 941 S I I.90: (PEC-EEFB Carryoveo

Total Appropriatioo in Current Budget S 72l,5Jl
Amounl of Itr crease(Decreas€) ofabove Amendmetrt

Total Appropriation in Current Ametrded Budget !_____l!llll

Code \urnb€r Descriprion ofCode Decrease

R€v€nues:

Erpenditures:

5100

6500

6800

8000

9000

lcoun0 Appropriationl-
F€deral Funds

Orher Financing Source

Fund Balance Appropriared

I nsl ru ctio nal Serv ic es :
Regulal lnstruclional Services

Slstem-Wide Suppo Se ices:

Op€ratjonal Suppod Services

Stsrem-Wide Pupil SDpport Seryices

)Jon-Programded Charges

CaDital Outlav (Uaior School ConsructiotRenovation)

sr 1.902

s209,100

$ I97.198

Pass€d by majority vore ofthe Vance County Board of Education oD the 91h day ofJanuary. 2012.

Chairman, Boad of Educalion

Secretarv. Board of Educalion



Budget Amendment # 2

VANCE COUNTY SCHOOLS

Other Restricted Fund

Thev,ncecountyBoardofEducationatameetingonth€gthdayofJ.n!a.y,2012Pass€dth.fo|lowingr.so|ution.

BE IT RESOLyED ihat ihe folo*jng !mendn€nis be nade ro the Budget Resolution for lhe fiscrlyeer endingJune 30' 2012'

Code Number Description ofCode

Expenditures:

5100

5200

5100

5400

5500

5800

6100

6200

6300

6400

6500

6600

6700

6800

6900

7000

8000

Federal Funding

Srale Funding

Count, ApproPriations

Inieres! and Indilect Cost

Other Local Funds

Transfer In

Appropriat€d Fund Balece

Inst tclional Setrices:

Regular Instructional Services

Special Populations Services

Alrenative Prograns and SeNices

School Leadership Sepices

Co.Cunicular S€flices

SchoolBased SuPPon Selaices

S$tem-WideSuPpo Setvices:

Suppon and DeveloPm€nt Sewices

Special Population SLrpporr and Developm€nt Services

Al&mative Programs and Se.vices Suppon and Development Services

Technolog Suppot Services

Operalional SuPPod Services

financial and Hunan Resoulce Seflices

Accountability S€wices

SysEm'Wide Pupil Suppod

Policy. Leadership and Public R€lations Services

Ancillary Se ices

Chaner Schools Allocation

s8,r.878

s500

sr6,206

s69,172

_entneeds'PRc503s500;PRc820$84,l28]PRc849Explanation: To amend the budget to align res(

$250i PRC 897 5500

Total Appropristion in Curreot Budget

Alnount of Incr€ase/(D€crease) of above Anebdnent

Total Appropriation in Current An€nded Budget

s 3,219,67s
85,378

s_,_$1il!1

@;d of Educationonlhe9lh dayof Januarv' 2012

Chairman, Board of Education

Secrelary, Board of Education



Vance County Schools Budget Review
As of January 3, 2012

LocalBudget
Salanes & Wages
Employer-P rov ded Benefits
Operating Expenses
Capitalized PLrrchases
Transfers & Other

Total Local

State Budget
Saiaries & Wages
EmployeFProvided Benef its

Operating Expenses
Capiialized Purchases
Transfers & Oiher

Total State

Fecleral Budget
Salares & Wages
Employer-Provided Benefits
Operaling Expenses
Capitaiized Purchases
Transfers & Other

TotalFederal

Other Restricted Budget
Salarres & Wages
Employer-Provided Benefi ts
Opelating Expenses
Capitairzed Purchases
Transfers & Oiher

Total Othe. Restrictod

Capilal Outlay Budget
Salaries & Wages
EmployeFProvided Benefiis
Operating Expenses
Capital Ouilay
T€nsferc & Other

Total Capital Outlay

Child Nutrition Budget
Salaries & Wages
EmployeFProvided Benefils
Operating Expenses
Capitalized Purchases
Transfers & Other

Total Child Nutrition

Child Care Budset
Salaries & Wages
Employer-Provided Benefils
Operating Expenses
Capitalized Purchases
Transfers & Other

Total Child Care

Grand Total

$
$
$
$
$

$
$
$
$

Annual
Budget

Actual
To-oate Over/Under

Percentage
to Date

@
54.66%

0 00%
34.87d/o

1,986,828 00
662,740.00

4,231.476.44

596.396.00

863,842.16
362,268.65

1 785,58315

247,976.60

1,122 985 84
300,47'1.35

2,445,892.85
0.00

388,419.40
43.06.h

I30,221,301 00

$ 9,614 211 00
$ 2,548,879 00
6 16,157.00
$-

I 14 401,077.26
$ 4,909.084.17
$ 1,230,503 64

15,820,223.74
4,7Q5,126.43
1,318.375.36

16,157.00
0.00

47 650k
51 460/.

48 2Ao/o

0.00%
A.AAo/o

12.100 5.07 2l 882.93 48.44%

$ 5 541,675 00 $ 2,367,230.06
845 576.14
71't 999.71

26,435 AO

$
$

$
$

1,893,147 00 $
3,554,493 66 3

26,43s.00 $
-$

3 .17 4 ,444.94
1 ,047 ,570 .86
2,842,493.95

0.00
0.00

42.72o/o

44.674/o

2A.O3%
100 00%

0.00%

911,015,750.66 I 3 35.47v,

$

$
$
$

$
$

$
$
$

1,930,423.00
456,792.4O
927,827 00
20,011.00

880,127.75
216,945.08
400,931 37

1,050,295 25
239,846 92
526,895.63
20,011.00

0.00

@
47.49'/o
43 21%

o.oo%
0 00%-----u54s 3.335.053.00 $ 1,498,004.20 1,837,048.80

$

$
$
$

$
s
$
$
$

277 884.00
330,545.00
125,000.00

209,101.00
54,343.00

0.00
0.00

68,787.00
276,202.OO
125,000.00

0 00%
0.00%

75.250/a

16.44%
0.00%

733,433.00 $ 263,444.OO 469,989.00 35.92%

$ 1,534,s53.00
$ 770,163 00
$ 2,400.723 0O

$ 14,314.00
$

595,170.03
375,842 04
696 417.26

1,407.41

939,382.97
394,320.96

1,704,305.74
12 906.59

000

38.78Yo
48.80%
29.01%

9 83%
0.007o

35-6%

46.260/o

78.56%
11.970/a

0.00%
0.00%

$
$
s
$
I

I 4,719,753.00 $ I,

$
$
$
$
$

$
$

$

$
$

105,118.00
'17 288.00
15 094.00

48,623.54
13 581 .24
1806.38

56,494 46
3,706.76

13 247 62
0.00
000

9 137,500.00 9 64,0 _____-4655%

s 69,819,477.65 $ 31.205,872.64 $ 38.513.605.02 11.70./"



BUILDING AND GROUNDS

Building and 6rounds Committee Minutes

The Building and Grounds Committee ofthe Vance County Board of Education met Thursday,
December 15, 2011, at 8:30 am in the Superintendent's Conference Room. The following
members were present: Ruth M. Hartness, Ronald B. Kinsley, Ronald E. Gregory, Claiborne
woods and steven Graham.

Meeting was called to order by Mrs. Hartness and followed the agenda.

. Mr. Woods presented the information on the agenda. He and Mr. Gregory discussed

the Facilities Plan that is being developed. Mr. Gregorystated that the plan would be
reviewed and approved bythe B&GCommittee prior to going to the full Board. After
approval by our Board, it will be presented to the County Commissioners.

. Mrs. Hartness brought up Mr. Ragland's proposal for Eaton-Johnson. The general

consensus was that the presentation was well laid out, but there was not a sound
financial plan. The committee feels that we will end up maintaining this facility long
term until a sound idea arises that will benefit the school system and the community.

. Mr. Gregory mentioned that a community group wanted to help clean up the Daniel

Street portion of Eaton-Johnson. Mr. Woods has met with them on behalfofthe school
system.

. Ms. Andrea Harris from the Eaton-Johnson community also sat in on part ofthe meetint
and expressed her concern forthe future ofthe two story building.

The meeting was adjourned at 9:00 am.

Next meeting will be J anuaty 26,2072,

CSWI l2lL6l2l77



Building & Grounds Committee Meeting
Thursday, December !5, 20LL

8:30 am

Superintendent's Conference Room

Agenda

l. 2012 Meeting Schedule

ll. L B. Yancey Property Acquisition

lll. Monthly Update

lV. Announcements

Claiborne Woods

Claiborne Woods

Claiborne Woods

Claiborne Woods

(Attachments)



VANCE COUNTY SCHOOLS

BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS COMMITTEE
2012 MEETING SCHEDULE

8:30 A.M.
Superintendent's Conference Room

Fourth Thursday

January 26,2012

February 23,2012

March 22,2012

April 26,2012

May 24,2012

June 28,2Q12

July 26,2012

August23,2012

September 27,2012

October 25,2012

Third Thursday (change due to Holiday)

November 15,2012

December 20,2012

11D9t2011



BUILDING AND GROUNDS REPORT
(December 201 1)

l. Aycock
A. Replaced pilot assembly on the colvection oven in the kitchen.

2. Clarke
A. Located receptacle for projector in media center and set up projector.

3. Dabney
A. Repaired roofleak.

4. E. M. Rollins
A. Replaced the pump in the ice machine in the kitchen.

B. Prograrnrned security system for multipurpose room addition.

5. Eaton-Johnson
A. Repaired a Freon leak on the walk-in freezer.

B. Repaired water piping on the heating system in the gym

C. Repaired l0broken windows on E-wing.
D. Repaied 5 broken windows (2-story br.iilding)

6. Henderson Middle
A. Replaced the tape on the drain pipe in the teezer'
B. Repaired plug mold (outlets) under table in media center.

C. Repafed lights under g)T n.

7. L. B. Yancey
A. Progmrnrned security system for multipurpose room addition.

8. New Hopg
A. Replaced the door closure on the walk-in teezer'
B. Prograrnmed security system for multipurpose room addition.

9. Northem Vance
A. Replaced the inducer fan motor assembly on the #2 gas pack for the gym.

B. Replaced the transformer in the heathg ventilator in room C-109

C. Sandblasted/painted outside stairwells and handrails

D. Replaced broken glass on L-suite.

E. Replaced emergency ADA telephone in elevator.

10. Southem Vance Hieh
A. Replaced broken glass at main entrance.

11. Westem Vance
A. Replaced condenser motor on the walk-in cooler.



12. Administrative Services Center

A. Brought in custodial support ftom schools in order to trcat all ofthe wood walls and

doors.

13. Facilities Depa!!4ggl
A. Multipurpose room construction remains on schedule.

stages ofcompletion.
B. Work orders received through November 30, 201 I

Work orde6 completed through November 30, 2011

Work orders incomplete through November 30, 201 1

Work orders from prior year

Playing floors are in their final

- 2,561
- 2,368
- 193
- 124



COMMUNITY RELATIONS

VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
CO IMUNITY AND BUSINESS RELATIONS COMMITTEE

w"d'".d"y,5t"uJ:;", 14, 20 I 1

The Community and Business Relations Committee met at 5 p.m on Wednesday, December 14,

201l. at the Administrative Services Center. Those present were Dorothy Williams, chairperson

ofthe committee and a Board ofEducation memberi Margaret Ellis, a member ofthe Board of
Education; Darllnn Oxendine, vice chairperson and a member of the Board of Educationi

Ronald E. Gregory, superintendent; and Terri Hedrick, public information officer'

Update on School PTAS or PTOS:

Terri Hedrick reported that currently Aycock and Zeb Vance elementary schools plan to remain

PTAS. Schools which have already decided to become PTOs are Eaton-Johnson, Westem Vance'

Southern Vance, E.O. Young, E.M Rollins and Dabney. All other schools have not decided yet

on their school unit's designation. Schools have until the end ofthe current school year to decide

if they want to remain a PTA or become a PTO Mrs. Hedrick will continue to provide updates

on schools' decisions.

Assessment of ElemetrtaiY After School Prosrams:

Mrs. Hedrick also reported that the after school programs at E.M. Rollins and E O. Young

elementary schools remain low. Each site has only four children enrolled in the program For the

program to cover the cost of a staff member to care for the children at a sitq the enrollnent

needs to be at least eight children. Superintendent Ronald E. Gregory and Mrs. Hedrick will meet

in January to decide ifthe prcgrarns should remain open or be closed.

Informatiotr Items:

Information items shared with cornrnittee members included: the Nofthem Vance men's and

women's soccer teams ranked among the very best nationally in their overall grade point average

in 2010-2011; the Northem Vance Marching Band won the top award for band competition in

the Henderson and Oxford Christmas parades; the school system will amounce the wimer ofits
Shining Moment in Education Award as the most outstanding business paftner in January; and

the New Teacher Appreciation Breakfast, sponsored by the Hendenon-Vance County Chamber

ofCommerce, is scheduled for January 19, at a location still to be determined.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjoumed at 5:55 p m.

The next meeting ofthe Community and Business ReLtions Committee will be determined
at a liater date.



ATTACI{TENTXA

VANCE COUNTYSCHOOLS

OVERNIGHT FIELD TRIP REOUEST
SUBTUITTTED FOR BOARD APPROVAL

January 9,2012

Dat€s School/Clags orclub Fleld Trlp Dostinatlon

January 27-29,2012 l,lorthem Vance Hlgh P€€r Educabr Retreat
Teen PEP Prevenfon Class Clarksvills, VA



llcA-E-2
VANCE COUNTY SCHOOLS

OVERNIGHT FIELD TRIP APPROVAL RESUEST

Prepare one copy ot this form and torward to the school principal for approval. Overnight field trips roquirg
Board of Education .pproval .nd must bo submitted to the Suporintendent .t least 30 days prior to thg date of
the trip. A copy of the Paranl Permigsion Fgrm .nd the applop.iate Tnnsportation Rgqugst Fo.m must bg
complstod and att.ched. lf a 3ubstitute i9 needed, the app.opriata Proissslonal Leave Foam mugl be attachod,
No Field TriD is consid6rcd as !'eoorcved" until vou hav€ receivgd a coDv ot this i€que3t aoD.ov€d bv the Board
of Educatlon.

School Northern Vance High School Class/Club/Grolp Teen PEP

Pueose of Field Trip r Requared leadership irajning retrear for students: The retreat is a required part of class and is

flnded by the grant that funds the program.

How does this purpose meet the '98!ea!9!gbe9ds" of the students and the N. C Standards Course of Study?

The retreat will provide extensive training on the leadershrp skills needed to perform successful workshops throughout the

semester

Location Eest Western, 103 2d Street, Hwy58 City Clarksville. VA 23927-9252

Date/Time of Departure 1127h2 I 3:30pm Date/Time of Return 1/29112 I 1:3'plf'
Number of Students 17-20 Number of Chaperones 3 {Staff2 Parents/Other : Police Captajn Michael Davis)

Names of Chaperones Terry Hinton, lvlarolyn Rasheed, Police Captain Michael Davis

lf needed, how will substitutes be provided? N/A

FltlANClAL, TRANSPORTATION, AND MEAL GONSIOERATiONS: (lf private vohicle is !aod, complst speci.l
fo.m and attach to lhis requesi.)

lvlethod of Transportation Mini Bus

All transportation arangeftents completed and attached. Yes X No

Totalcost ofthe Trip $2500.00 costTo Each student 0
What does this cost include? Training l\,rateria,s, Food, T-Shirts, Transportion

How wjll students get the money to attend? N/A

What provisions have been made to assure that every eiigible student will attend? N/A

What provjsions have been made for students who do not accompany their class on the trip? N/A

Will lunches be obtained Have arrangements been made with the cafeteria staff? N/A

2i ZeiiReqlest Submitted By

Principal Approval .

Superintendent Approval

0aie
Date

Oate

Board of Education Approval

,7



T.en Prevention Educaaion Progrm

3r30 p.m.

5r00 p.E,

5:25 p.m.

5:30 p.m.

5:35 p.m.

5:{5 p.m.

6:00 p.m.

6:15 p.m.

7:15 p.m.

8:00 p.n.

9:.15 p.m.

l0:00 p.m,

l0:15 p.m.

ll:00 p.E.

Northern Vance High School Teen PEP

Retreat Schedule

DAY ONE: Fridav" Januarv 27th

Leave Northem Vance

Ajrival at Retreat Site; Unpack

Welcome Students to Reteat

Spiral In

Let It Go

' Re-introductions

. Review Grourd Rules & Retreat Agreements

. fnterview a Partner - Step I

. Dinner

. Interview a Paftrcr-Step II

Interview a Partner-Step III

Prevention Education-Why it Nlarters

Rock, Paper, Scissors

Break

Boundary Breaking

Knot activity/Prepare for Bed

OHiTOPS, Inc,/Prirceton Center for Leadership Training



Teen Prevention Education Program

DAY TWO: Saturdav. Januarv 28th

8:00 a.m.

8:30 a.E.

9100 a.m.

9:30 a.m.

l0:00 a.m.

I l:00 a.m.

I l:15 a.m.

12:30 p.m.

l:30 p.m.

3:00 p.m.

5:30 p.n.

6:30 p.m.

7!30 p.E.

7:45 p.E.

8:30 p.n.

8:45 p.m,

10:30 p.m.

Breakfast

Check-ln

Interlock

The Stages of Group Development

Gender Fishbowl

Break

. Defining Values

. Gelder Values: Agree/Disagree,Not Sure

Lunch

Building Bridges

Free Time - Leisure Activities (reading, rela,\ing)

Dinner

A closer look at Role Nlodeling

Break; Get "Sharing" item

. Staight Talk

. Process Straight Talk

Hot Dog

Sharing

Spiral Hug

OHiTOPS, Inc./Princeton Center for Leadership Training



Teen Prevention Education Program

8;00 a.m.

8:30 a.m.

9:30 a.m.

l0:15 a.m.

l1:15 a.m,

ll:45 a.m.

12:00 p.lr.

l:30 p.B.

DAY THREE: Sundav. Januarv 29th

Pack

Breakfast

How to be an effective leader

Leadership Activity

. Last Chance Comments

. A Discussion about Team-Building: Lessons from the Geese

. Evaluations

Leave Retreat Site

Arrive at Nonhem Vance

&u9

@HiTOPS, Inc.Princetol Center for Leadership Training


